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From: AK Green Labs
To: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
Subject: Re: MJ-15 Operating Plan for AK Green Labs, LLC #10186
Date: Friday, December 30, 2016 1:28:47 PM


Hi Jane,


Not sure what you're asking for since that's what I put in the docs I submitted. Summarizing
those:
We bought new chromatography equipment, so we have new SOPs for Cannabinoid Analyses
on all MJ products and Residual Solvent Analyses. Then we added Terpene Analyses and new
Microbial testing procedures. 


Is that what you wanted to know ?


Regards,
Brian


On Fri, Dec 30, 2016 at 12:43 PM Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
<marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov> wrote:


Brian,


 


I am working on your MJ-15, can you please email me a summary of what you are
changing.



mailto:akgreenlabs@gmail.com

mailto:marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov

mailto:marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov





 


Thank you


 


Jane Sawyer


State of Alaska-DCCED


Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office


550 W 7th Avenue Ste. 1600


Anchorage, AK 99501


907-269-0350


 























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































 


 


 


 


Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 


 


ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 
550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 


Anchorage, AK 99501 
Main: 907.269.0350


MEMORANDUM 


          TO: Chair and Members of the Board  DATE:    January 7, 2017 


          FROM: Sara Chambers 
Interim Director, Marijuana Control 
Board 


 


RE:         Changes to operating plan 


This is an operating plan change for AK Green Labs LLC license #10186. 
 
This tab contains the following documents: 
 


 MJ-15 


 Pages of operating plan changed as required by MJ-15 


 Original Operating Plan viewed by MCB at the June meeting 


 Operating plan change viewed by MCB at the July meeting 
 
 
 


 







